
MEMO 

To: William A. White, Chairman of the Finance Committee and the Members of the Finance Committee of the 

Whole  

FROM: Michael F. Glavin, Executive Director OSPCD 

DATE: 3/8/18 

RE:   ITEM # 205221:  Acceptance of grant of $59,747 from HUD to support SPCD’s Continuum of Care (CoC) 

planning efforts 

CC: John Long, Tim Snyder, Annie Connor, Alan Inacio, Michael Feloney, Kelly Donato 

In response to your request for information regarding the social service providers receiving funding assistance 

under the CoC program, I am forwarding to you the following list of grantees prepared by OSPCD’s Housing 

Division.   

Information regarding the overall 2017 CoC Competition 

The Somerville-Arlington Continuum of Care (CoC) was awarded $1,921,026 from HUD in the 2017 competition.  

Below please find a breakdown of the award. HUD is awarding funding directly to homeless provider agencies 

administering the various programs, with the exception of the $59,747 Planning Grant, which is awarded 

specifically to the City. 

Agency Project Name Awarded 

Amount 

Project Type 

Somerville Homeless Coalition Better Homes  $194,904 Permanent housing 

Somerville Homeless Coalition Better Homes 2 $411,798 Permanent housing 

Heading Home Better Homes 3  $160,433 Permanent housing 

Somerville Homeless Coalition Better Homes 4  $94,764 Permanent housing 

Somerville Housing Authority Shelter Plus Care $163,315 Permanent housing 

Somerville Homeless Coalition Sobriety and Stability  $158,142 Permanent housing 

Somerville Homeless Coalition Sobriety and Stability II $206,251 Permanent housing 

Heading Home Somerville Stepping Stones $61,452 Permanent housing 

Wayside Youth and Family 

Services 

ShortStop THP $240,315 Transitional housing 

Somerville Homeless Coalition Coordinated Entry $100,605 Supportive services 

Somerville Homeless Coalition HMIS (data management) $69,300 Supportive services 

City of Somerville Somerville CoC  $59,747  Planning grant 

 


